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Southem Company Servces, Inc.

Post Offce Box 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202
Telephone 205 87M11

December 30, 1980

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission REFERENCE:
Office of Inspection and Enforcement RII:.JP0
Region II - Suite 3100 -50-424
101 Marietta Street, NW 50-425 ,

CAtlanta, GA 30303
File: X7BC24

Attention: fir. James P. O'Reilly Log: GN-106

Gentlemen:

The following is submitted in response to your letter dated
November 14, 1980 concerning I.E. Bulletin 80-23.

Georgia Power Company does not have any Valcor Solenoid Valves with
part numbers V70900-21-1 or 3 for safety related functions.

It is estimated that 27 hours were used for the review of design
and praparation of this report. No manpower will be required for correc.tive
actions.
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Project eneral Manager
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| xc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
| Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Division of Reactor Operations Inspection
Washington, DC

M. D. Hunt - USNRC, Region II

!

8)o)19039 7



3

/
i'

Mr. James P. O'Reilly
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xc: J. H. Miller, Jr.
W. E. Ehrensperger
F. G. flitchell, Jr.

C. F. Whi ttrer
R. J. Kelly
R. E. Conway
R. W. Staffa
H. C. Nix
K. M. Gillespie

C. W. Hayes
E. D. Groover
D. L. McCrary
R. A. Thomas
it. Z. Jeric
J. L. Vota
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